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Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
July 26, 1935

Mr. J. C. Creeden
nrawer i

Skelly 0il Company
Wink, Texas

Dear Sir:

This is regarding your State "B" well #4 in the
center of the NW.NE; of Sec. 16, T. 21 3., R. 36 E.

For your informatiom the following is a copy of
a telegram I received from the State Geologist in this
connection:

"In reference Skelly State B Well Number four Section
sixteen twenty-one thirty-six 01l Conservation Commission
could protect Skelly for period of bresent Jtate administra-
tion but hot for future administrations STOP Am requesting
Repollo to hold up applications for three hundrad thirty
locations this area until afte hearing Santa Fe August
ninth and would appreciate it if Skelly will 4o likewise
STOP Situation may be clarified by that time STOP Please
advise Sk»lly and Repollo."

very truly yours,

FJV:T

Fo T v‘“ly’
State 0il & Ges Inspector.



